

## Trusham Parish Meeting Minutes

Tuesday 8<sup>th</sup> November 2022 - Trusham Village Hall @ 7.30pm

Present: Ali Chadwick, Sam Bull (part), Fleur Lewis, Patsy Mudie, Niall Duffy, Simon Mayo, Lucy Otton

### 1. Welcome & Apologies

Apologies – Paul Moir, Sarah Maybin, Mary Cook, Colin Edwards

### 2. Minutes of last meeting & matters carried forward

The minutes of the last meeting were approved

- a. Litter picking – equipment now in bus shelter (since moved to phone box) & will be positioned at the pub. Email to be sent inviting use
- b. CIL payment – c/fwd - AC to chase the quote for shed - new gateway signage to be considered for any remaining funds
- c. Church photo display – action c/fwd AC
- d. Knitted or crocheted poppies for Remembrance Day – good response noted. Niall offered to help with installation
- e. Rusty village signs – no budget with DCC for replacement

### 3. Planning

- a. Tinkley – still pending and no more reported on the website

### 4. Road Safety poster – have been produced & ready to install. Agreed to locate at either end of the village with maximum visibility. Request had been received for one in the centre of the village – agreed to review & consider producing a further sign in 2023

### 5. Events: -

- a. Christmas Fayre 10<sup>th</sup> December – Tim Burling has agreed to run Tombola – request for prizes to be sent out. Agreed to raise funds for THAT. Father Christmas gifts (sweets) for children to be sourced & wrapped.

Christmas decorations – S Mayo to source Christmas tree (donation)

- b. Climate emergency. Agreed to hold on Saturday 28<sup>th</sup> January (am). Action for Climate in Teignbridge have agreed to support if date suitable. AC to follow up.
- c. Photo collage. Paul to be asked about
- d. Calendar of events – agreed to put together calendar to provide more notice of events over a year (including at Church & Pub). Events discussed for 2023 include – Climate Emergency (28<sup>th</sup> January), King's Coronation (weekend of 6<sup>th</sup> -8<sup>th</sup> May), Village AGM (9<sup>th</sup> May) and possible seaside outing (early summer)

### 6. Defibrillator training. Organised for Tuesday 22<sup>nd</sup> November. Ali to check minimum age

### 7. Playpark – repairs c/fwd. New nets installed

### 8. Finance

- a. Lloyds balance £2212.26
- b. Community fund balance £3676.71
- c. It was agreed to accept the Teignbridge proposed precept of £957 (reduction from £970) for the 2023/24 financial year

### 9. Any other business

- a. Recycling – agreed to consider obtaining a “Pladis Biscuits & Snacks” Terracycle box to recycle items not suitable for kerbside recycling. AC

- b. Christmas tree recycling – try to offer recycling / chipping for Trusham trees – AC to approach local woodmen
  - c. Village communications – discussion on overlap of Community Email, iTrusham, WhatsApp etc. AC to investigate how each is promoted to new residents & any opportunity to co-ordinate
  - d. Website – discussion on extending scope of website including possibility of interactive map
- 10.** Date of next meeting – Tuesday 10<sup>th</sup> January 2023 at 19:30

DRAFT